STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-AE-25-0046
SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LLC *
* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #3271 * AE-CN-18-00796
*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT * Docket No. 2020-2487-DEQ
*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Sasol Chemicals (USA)
LLC (“Respondent”) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”),
under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the
Act”).
I
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a multi-product chemical
manufacturing facility located in Westlake, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility”).
I
On November 27, 2018, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00796 (Exhibit 1).
1
In response to the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Respondent

made a timely request for a hearing.




v
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
v
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($95,000.00), of which Sixteen Thousand
Thirty-Two and 78/100 Dollars ($16,032.78) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in
settlement of the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money
expended by Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be
considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
VI
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.
VII
This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby

waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
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review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the
Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
VIII
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
IX
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
X
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.
XI
Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the

Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
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Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303 or by
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) to the Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with
instructions provided to Respondent by the Financial Services Diviston. Each payment shall be
accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XII
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
XIII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LLC

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at :

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Courtney J. Burdette, Secretary

BY:
Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 . at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

&B (stamped or printed)
Approved: \‘3?

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
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Jotin BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR

CHuck Carr Brown, PH.D.
SECRETARY

State ut ?Luulﬂlana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

November 27, 2018
EXHIBIT

taovles”

CERTIFIED MALL (7016 0910 0000 2672 5459) 1

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LLC
¢/o C T Corporation System

Agent for Service of Process

3867 Plaza Tower Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-18-00796
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 3271

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LLC (RESPONDENT) for the violation(s) described therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violation(s) cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE
ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penaity or
other appropriate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Dr. Alicia B. Ryan at 225-219-3374
or alicia.ryan@la.gov.

Sincere
/(éana& Cage(i&
Adrm}nstrator
Enforcement Division
CIC/ABR/abr
Alt ID No. 0520-00003
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 o Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312 » Phone 225-219-3715 » Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF *

- *
SASOL CHEMICALS {USA) LLC *  ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
CALCASIEU PARISH *
ALT ID NO. 0520-00003 * AE-CN-18-00796

*  AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * 3271
La.R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *
CONSOLIDATED

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The tfollowing CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LL.C (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiane

Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La, R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and pérticularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),

30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).
FINDINGS OF FACT
L

The Respondent owns and/or operates the Lake Charles Chemical Complex (the facility), a

multi-product chemical manufacturing facility, located at 2201 Old Spanish Trail in Westlake, Calcasieu

Parish, Louisiana. The facility operates or has operated under the authority of the following Prevention

of Significant Deterioration (PSD) and Title V Air Permits:

UNIT- - PERMITY . | - ISSUEDATE - -7 | | PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

PSD-LA-291 (M-3) 11/29/2010 N/A
PSD-LA-291 {M-4) 4/29/2016 N/A
PSD-LA-644 08/19/2000 N/A

PSD-LA-778 5/23/2014 Rescinded 8/3/2018
PSD-LA-814 9/1/2016 N/A
PSD-LA-B14 (M-1) 10/10/2016 N/A
PSD-LA-779 (M-4) 2/15/2016 N/A
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PERMIT - ISSUEDATE - | PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE
PSD-LA-779 (M-5) 12/15/2016 N/A

2325-v4 11/1/2012 5/22/2014

Ethoxytation Unit 2325-V5 57232014 10/5/2015
2325-V6 10/6/2015 12/21/2015

2325-V7 12/22/2015 5/23/2018

2565-V5 3/4/2011 10/7/2012

o 2565-V6 10/8/2012 5/22/2014

Alumina Unit 2565-V7 5/23/2014 5/23/2019
2565-V8 12/15/2016 5/23/2019

2743-V4 5/13/2011 7/10/2012

2743.V5 7/12/2012 12/8/2013

Ethylene Unit 2743.V6 12/9/13 ' 4/4/2016
27437 4/5/2016 12/6/2018

2743-V8 10/20/2016 12/9/2018

2743-V9 5/3/2017 12/5/2018

2865-v4 9/27/2011 5/22/2014

2865-V5 5/23/2014 4/16/2015

Alcohol Unit 2865-V6 4/17/2015 B/13{2015

2B65-V7 8/14/2015 1/20/16

2865-v8 1/21/2016 5/23/2019

2865-V9 1/11/2017 5/23/2019

_ 2894-Y3 AA 9/29/2011 7/12/2012
Linear Alkyl 8enzene Unit - 28394-V4 7/13/2012 11/29/2015
: 2894-Y5 4/29/2016 4/25/2021

i ] 2895-V1 12/9/2013 12/9/2018
Activated Sludge Unit 2895-V2 11/30/2017 12/9/2018
2896-V5 3/12/2012 8/24/2015

) 2896-V5 8/25/2015 2/14/2016

Normaj Paraffin Unit 2896-V7 1/19/2017 1/19/2022
2896-VB - 2/2/2018 1/19/2022

3088-V( 4/25/2011 2/22/2013

Comonomer-1 Unit 3088-V1 2/22/2013 4/25/2016

3088-V2 5/1/2016 9/1/2021

3088-V3 10/20/2016 9/1/2021

2901-v1 12/9/2013 4/4/2016

Steamn Unit 2901-v2 4/5/1016 12/9/2018
2901-v3 10/20/2016 ' 12/9/2018

3113-V0 5/23/2014 8/5/2015

Low Density Polyethylene Unit 3113-vVi 8/6/2015 5/23/2019
3113-v2 9/13/2018 5/23/2019

] 3114-V0 5/23/2014 8/5/2015

Comonomer-2 Unit 3114-V1 8/6/2015 5/23/2019
Ethylene Oxide/Monoethylene Glycol Unit iﬁ::ig 5;/23;2(;)1154 ;’;;gg 1‘;
Linear Low Density Polyethylene Unit 311-11.2:2 58/ /2;,/2?1154 ;,[253//220 0115 3
Guerbet Alcohols Unit 3117-v0 572312014 5/23/2019
3118-V0 5/23/2014 12/13/2015

Ethylene 2 Plant 3118-V1 12/14/2015 5/23/2019

Gas to Liguids Unit 3119-V0 5/23/2014 - 5/23/2019

Air Separation Unit 3120-vD 5/23/2014 5/23/2019
Hydrogen Production Unit 3121-v 5/23/2014 5/23/2019
Power Unit 3122v0 5/23/2014 5/23/2019

LABZ Unit 3123-v0 5/23{2014 5/23/2019
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oo - PERMIT ISSUE DATE PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE
Stationary Engines 3124-v0 10/14/2013 10/14/2018
Construction Fueling Facllity 3135-V0 4/8/2015 4/8/2020
Non-Process equipment 3160-v0 9/23/2016 §/23/2021

I

The Respondent submitted its Title V Annual Compliance Certification Reports. A file review

conducted by the Department, on or about October 23, 2018, revealed some of the reports did nct

include all the information to determine the compliance status of the source as required by

LAC 33:I1.507.H.5.c as referenced by Part 70 General Condition M.

[1L

On or about March 18-20, 2014, May 29, 2018, and July 30, 2018, the Department performed

inspections of the Respondent’s facility to determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air

Quality Regulations. A subsequent file review was conducted on October 23, 2018 for the period from

January 1,"2013 through June 30, 2018. While the Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the

Department noted the violations found in paragraphs IV-XV of the Findings of Fact portion of this

enforcement action during the course o7 the inspections and file review.

IV.
The Respondent reported the following unauthorized releases:
pevortn’ | ceermsr | - emussion | NOPENTC L ouuiants | o QUANTIY G | oepormED D] o REGULATORY
{date) 7| mumeer ot . | - DATE  RELEASED ' REPORTED - ", | " rcqysg’ 7| . OrPERMIL .
X T (duration) = (unit) -5 -~ .t ] - REQEMREMIENTS -
Operatars were in
the process of
returning the
BUSS reactor
ETO Unit Flare puntp to service
Ethylene Oxide following
180 Ibs; [permit timit maintenance. A
ETO Unit Flare | 4/17/2015 1533 max lo/hr) missed
o 14112 Aicohol communicaticn
. {ETO-FL- {liquid
Unautharized 55 lbs betwesn
. . . 10341, release
Discharge Notification : EQTO003]; fasted less operators resulted
Report for T 163123 - . ETC Unit Combuster in a valve lineup
ETO Unit than 45 Ethylene Oxide . LAC 33:11.905
A, {4/17/2015) 2325-V5 . Ethylene Oxide that allawed
Vapor minutes 1412 Alcchol - i tAC 33:11.50L.C.4
(4/24/2015) ) 715 1bs; (permitlimit | ethylene oxide to
Combuster and flared
{6/18/2015} X ] 15.33 max ib/br) be charged 1o the
(7/28/2015) Unit (ETO-FL- | from 2:00 1412 Alcohol 371 ks | reactor priar t
w2, | pmtod00 cohol37LEs | reacor prior o
£QT0004) pm) Total Ethylene Oxide Alcohol.

BYS Ibs;
total 1412 Alcohol
426 lbs

An unexpected
reacticn occurred,
resulting in 2 rapid

pressure and
temperature rise
in the reacior, The

BUSS Reattor
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was mdua"‘ent!-; _

 feplacad. It was
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- the &tmasphers.

LAC 33IMI05 A -
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Monlto:mg Report

3302017

- 3088V1

UNF-G008

Comon-1 Unit

7/13/1016

Ethylene

6580 1bs, .
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the reactor side
injection fine was
inadvartemly left

1. open guring start-

up operations.

FAC 3TMLS0LCA
40 CFR 3.6l 1l
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Each unaithorized reiease of emissions is a violation of any applicable permit and associated
requirement(s) listed abt;{-f.-'e,; La R.S. 30:2057(AX1) and 30:2057(A)2). and LAC 33:11.301.C.4 or
LAC 33:111.905. | 3

mlzifgm a,;n al : EQTGEE) AR The flue gas Specific Requirsment 96
Kah How Re m i 1 1H-3 Oxygen contant of Title ¥ Permit Mo,
ndaring Reportlor I agogys f - M 10/30/2C15 §  iscutsideof Mot Repertad 23944,
Genzrai Conditions . } Hot Ol Heatar ) ' A_3GYINIT
KR, and » H601 astablished P3D-LA-25H{M3I)
eV fangs. 0:CFR 83.985(alk2)

Each failure to aperate according to permitted requirements is a violation of any applicable permit and

associated requirement(s) listed sbove, LAC 33:1IL.501.C.4, La, R.S. 30:2057(AX 1), and 30:2057(A)2},

VL

The Respondent reported the‘following violations of monitoring requirements:

REGULATCRY -
i T RARE L ER - RECENREMENTS -
-The Rasporidant it
} required to visually inspect’
. . theintersal fioating roaf
Hazardous Organic i £7 AN AT
NESHAF Periodic Report ) n:;:b:i;t:‘:‘izg' The arnual visgal tiz;:i:;ii:;:
A and Permdct Startup, 28544 EQT 0045 & N/A hatehes on fixed ruof {anks IAspRcian fcf EQT 0045 No, 29 of Titia V Parmit
Shutdowr, and ECET 0045 1 s Th and EQT 0045 were ot No. 2323./4.
Malfunction Report YRy L= monins. 1he condtetad ont! 1/2/2014, el
(1t {1 /79 13} ‘snnuaf visual msgicncns : LAC3NE010.3
TR for LAB-T-011 (EQT 0043}
and LAB-T-912 {EQT OC46}
were due 12/20/2013.
Moaitoring data for DG
was collectad bot did not
Hazardous Organic f‘rgnffgr :QTS:MS, th: d_a:a
NESHAP ?eri.oc{lc R___epur: . A Prasence of 3 flarmea a;i;::':;ns:fer‘ez:oarnr:e::!?egd an szt ge
a ani:‘ir;acicn‘bt;r:p, 2743-V8 . :g} g;g; ?.‘}n?:;iﬁ z’ezsrdkeepjng bv:ec:ri er m tha ioss of PIMS dana ;‘53 :!TASEE‘)‘EJ:.:;
. Mafunction Repert LSAnInLGUSlY history, The Respondent
e -
{5/14/201.3} regort_exji the =\-rer-.t laszed
for 19 minutes for ETH-EGF
{EQT 0382) and ETH-F501
(207 0393}
The operator mistakenly did
not coffect the_ slurry feed Scecific Requir amant
2015 1% Semiannual The sprav dryar sluery fead sample dua to the Nirg No 1;{ ;; "i'i(?e ‘J,'D'e;__q;_‘
c Repart 256547 CRGO036 147/2045 sample was oot coflected spray dryer heing ; NG ’ ’Slﬁi—‘ 7 i
{9/28/2015] md anakyrad shutcéown. The aperator did Lar _',3:'! s 3
. Eo Y Yo Y | Pt S
not rzalize a sample had 1©
he collected and analyzed

N
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- EQTO9
EQTG383

" 3,’11’[2018 - :

 atjeastone Spray. dwer '
'slurrvfeefi stream shalf e
arsafvzed far emanel :

*The spray shurry feed
samp!e was not éotlected
and ;;j:a{yz_ed per Specific

-requirement, The operatar
© mistakenly did not collect

the Siurﬁf feed s_a%ﬁpie due
1athe Nifg spray dryer
being shutdawn. The
oparatardid motrealize 3
simple had ta'be colteeted
and arialyzed gua to the
Dritec Spray Dryes

Specific Requireraent 23
and 58 of Tite ¥ Permit
Ha. 2355-V3
LAC 33:1507 Hla

| gperating

or PERMIT
AEGUIREMENTS

2015, Adnigt

FUG

FE -1 Fag}tz-.rES'

OGQS{CGMON-.

"tnmeth _;lnen'a;xe
iperrmt hmxt 1__9‘:‘

25,417ty

2436ty

Accarding to the
2815 Adnuat
Comgliancs
Cenification,

tha axzeedance

Geturred
betausa the
plant
incorporated
maore fugitive
emiszicn
components
thas ware
estimatad when
the parmit was
issued,

EAC 3350104
Part 70 Cengition ©

2015 77
Semianpual.
Deviiation at&d

Moni tsrmg Repm

(3/30/2015) -

EE:E52 Nire
Abming Spray
Dryer (EGT
0355)

25557

B/113mms

Butaral
{permitiimi ~
65,12 lbs )

123,55 s in
sxcescnfthe
permit fimits

- The Alumina
Hydrolysis urnit
evperienced a

amt upset
caused by
abnormal
cpersting
conditions due
to the butanst
stripper cyclang

heing plugged

LA 3350102

above, LAC 33

Each emission exceedance is a violation of any applicablé permit and associated requiremeni(s) listed
H1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1 ). and 30:2057{ A)(2).




VL

deviations from fugitive emission requirements:

Repair {DOR} fist

place the componant on the Days of

o . second valve: "An open-endad ling w*as.dis'éovered
S ) T .::iﬁ wﬁnﬁf&ﬁ . On_t'he Trackiit untoading pumg, the
AL RIS thatthe valve on 1. operatordiseosérad one of the A0CFR 63.157(b}
| SRS e | double block and bived vatve had not
the process Riid 4.5 o closed as raguired
endlsgiosed | = 4 raquired.
.- ‘befare the .
.second valve is
- closed | |
Ezch open ended -
valve or fide |
L e?:;i?v::za ¥ t’}ﬁpbep-endedline vias discovered
1 201627 semianmual shialt be gperated | 27108 816 Product Filter FO-502. The
: +i Deviation and - -] o} inamannersuch | ¢ (SPErator discovered one of the £
it anA el & 5 - . doubl : e A0TFR 63.1671b)
B Mésitaring Repart -} 11/1072015 ‘that the valve o .d.oubig black and bleed.va!u_.n had not 3 CFR 63.1E7(8)
i LT L i N . heen closed as required. Upon
-the process fluid L S oY
PO distouvery, the aperator immediately
end b ciosed " dosed thefine. "
bafore the L
second valve is
tlased
Eachcpen- ,
e ,g_nzded vahe or A'n upen ended fine {OEL‘),w.as.found Specific Auguiremant
Rt ting shalf be and eorrécted. The sample port was No.121 of Title v Permit
£ 2886-VE: ) “equipped withz | double blocked; however, there was ) “ho :2396-* 5' ’
S - tap, blind Rangs, | pressurefliquid in the line between s e
; ) S 33 CRF 63207 3(h)
plug, or a second the twe block valves. R
T e 7 .
L A " “Fach open-
2016 z"fSemi:fa_nﬁuaf_ : ] FUG'@OSE o i e:izi:::::r Comanomar-1tinit operator fouad 3
| MAON Fugitive Emissiang | 1 COMON-1FE- roms pourn s ; ) - blesdar valve on the reactor sidg .
D. - ba g 3p88- : PRTONT A N B F63.103340}1}
Rem{l_fsu_z_nﬂ) ) V1 1 Fugitive: '-7’13'.{:;2“'15 :aiu.g:j:ﬁ;: injaction ne was inadvértantly keft 0 CRF 6330330l
St . ;e@mns gfug, or 3 second open. during startup operations.
valva, . e
The Respondent reported
mtarmittent compliance with
40 CFR 80,4803, LAC 33:HL2123,
.Specific Requirement Nog. 5174 of
; . Title \ Permit No. 3088-V1, and 40 ”
B ' : e 40 CFR 50.4805 o8 40 CFR
: CER 63 Subpart UU for cOMONFEy | 0 CFR 504835 ot 6D CF
2014 Annyal Lo e g 63 Subpart LU
: Complisnee: Fagitives {FLIG 0009} during 2014, LAC 334012123
£ SNt 3088V FUG 0002 (FF7 N/A {*provide the foliowing information: e
Certification : . dosertation of e3ch deviation: Specific Reguirem=2nt Nes.
" {3/31/2015) 3 deserlalion of RaCh Oevation; | o1 74 of Tithe ¥ Permit No.
b speific dates; duration of avent; alt :
. . : R 3088V
applicable regulation and/or permit
requirement(sj associated with 2ach
non-compiiance; permit pumber;
how and when the event was
corrected}
R st el Il I
k. Compliance sesve | AlcfEd | aeraor | n: o g da‘f"“ i’:ﬂ:“ssft g qu'P e
Certification {3/25/18) Fugitives ¥ @ fifizen [15) days requirament to &4 of Tive V Permit No.

2885-v8




2017 Annual . s sl B . 40 CFRE3.157
Compilanceé Report for ! ) - o . One open ended line was found on Specific Requirernent No.
EthyleneUnz | 2+ 79 | EQTFUGDOOS | 10/17f2017 | equipped witha ° 16/17/17. 5913 of Tithe ¥ Pesmit Ho.
{2/29/18) ' £9m, blknd Bange, 274349
: - plug orsecond
-~ livala,
. o A bieeder glug wat found missing on
ysfamg p .. a bleeder valve. & plug was installed
" ‘Each Open- to gliminate the open-ended valve.
E - ended Vaha or One open ended valve was
2018 1° Semiannus! - | L ssps | fice thafl be giscoverad. The bleeder valve was
MON Fugitive Report | 3082-v3 Mot raported - equipped with 3 blocked in to correct the 3G OFRGL. IO
{7730/2018) - ‘cag, bind fiznge, neacempliance.
plug 'j;:?ﬁ'c@"d A bleader valve was discovered
; . L withouta plug. The bleeder valve
5/24/2018 . was blocked irt o corract the
. o o ] . acncompliance,
2018 1" Semiannual Atcchok Uit~ " Fifst atfempt at ) :
MON Fugitive Regort. ] aeweD Kt " ¢ppair was not In the #fcokol unit, two connactors
(#/30/2018) 85Ny | 0335001}, | madewithinthe | were repaired on the 6th day after 40 CFRE3.1033(k5
ALC-RED- o |- fweis)days © the lesk detection,
Q4380031 | taquirsment =
A first sttempt at
2015 1 Semi | repalr as defined
1% Semiannua : in thig subhpant i . _
Mon Fugitive Emissions | 2865-VS i‘i’gﬁ Mot shall be made no Tu:;: ﬁ:’::ﬁ:;zﬁ?i Z‘:;:f’d SO CER 631022031
feport 286595 uenives teported | fater than five {5 - - dp A
(7/31£2015) S ughive calendar days pertormes.
- aftér the leak is
- detected
':ai:tr :ﬁzg;:; After startup of the unit, three _pri'efes
2016 2™ Semiannual in tﬁis subgart of gq;-npmen: weare discoversd to ke
MON Fugithre Emissions p FUG-00C3 Nat shaf be made no feaiing, (ALC-RED-1111-000, ALL-
Rem 2865-vE ALE-FE-1 renartad i RED-D3RS-0C0, ALC-RED-2112-0003 4 CFR 63.1024{a)
t - poTte ater than five (5} . .
(1/31/2017) - Fugitives calendar days _ Since these \arere tonsidered new
after the leak is. Ee;al(s atthe time, 4 first at:fnd at{
detected repair sheuid have bean gerformesd.

Each failure to meet fugitive emission requirements is a violation of any applicable permit and

associatéd

requirement(s)

listed

above,

La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

IX.

LAC 33:HL301.C 4,

The Respondent failed to meet the following reporting requirements:

2014 Revised Annual -

Compliance
Certification
{4/4/2014)

* Postmarked of defivered

the Stationary Beciprocating

internal Combusticn
Engines NESHAP

135/

LAC 33

IH.2122.C5.

40 CFR E3.665010 1
LA 32 E01C 4
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2014Annusl

Cempixa

- Certification .
EFprfrin CA U] N

31 Ba submiitrad -
BOdavsur an

oF tears in’thesea{ ar
tic, ardafeits in the

#nternal Hoating foof
system, ot other cantrol |

equspment defacts was nat

mbmmd 1w the
Dgpmmen* after an
: mspectwn of ALC-F-551

verad 3 faport was

{EQ uzaE) was conducted |

Wz thin 30 2 davs of

nspaction tanductad

or 57252010

Mot submithzd

49 CFR BR.1Lsb3 4!
LA STHLSGLE

T

-3014 Anavat -
Compliancy, .
- Certification .~
{3/3172015; -

. Anriual K

: Compliznce

Cedtification

{3/31/20151

: r,hepm‘msenera'é '

Cond?tians as setiorth n

: UcC 331“.535 and thl'
. Lolistana Geﬁerar i
- Corditions & setfontin
© AL IESIT. The - -
;'Res_fchdén-t reported that
'the ‘Anfual Compliance -
Certification and the
‘Semiannual Monitoting
Repeits, each dated March

27, 2014, did not indlicate .
“intarmittent” compliance

withy the 1DAR
tequirements. The
Respanident reportad
missag moniftoring events
. for some fugitive
cemponents that were in
VOC service.

33172014

)F“Cu“g Fanu r}ml:n' Mo B2

of Title W Permut MO, SUBE-YE

L7 Annual
Compliancs

Certification
3/13/2018

3088-V3

Thi Respondent failed to.
make notifications afany
process changes of the Wax
PL-Wax Praduct Loading in
the semiannuat
Miscallanepus Ofganic
NESHAP {MON] Netiiration
of Compliance Status
{NOCS) Repiort submitted on
8/31/2017: The Raspondent
is reguired to submst
infermation of the group
sTatis iny the NOCS report
including any process

Mesa

23 CFRE3.25201e]
Speodiy Baguirament Nos, 33
and 35 of Title V Permit Mo,

30883
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 br PERMIT REGUIREMENTS

" change or cranges of any, -
Information previcusly”
submirtad

Fach failure to meet reporting reqni‘reme_ﬁﬁs is a violation of appliceble permit and associated
requi’:enicnt(é;) listed abqye, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(1), and 20:2037¢AX ).

The Re:s_ﬁn_ndeut reported the following recordkeeping viofation:

CSPECITIL
. REQIMREMENT ar
SIS " REGULATICN
For each leak
detacted, fhe.
infarmation
specifiedin - . . .
R AP During an imernzl review of
015 17 Sermarmuat i s Fa mg?phs components désiznatad 35
e | FUG-CO0S it afag | T .
FAQN Fugitive 2RE5VE ACCFE NiA CPR 63.10241f) delay repair, Six eompananssin ADCFR 53107405
Emisgions Rapart | 28655 T ' B e LDAR servite wers found to T e
‘(7{3;}'.}’2&15] . “ | - Fugitives : _shali be have incomplete
fe recarded and
. maintaivied racordkesoing.
pursuant to tha
refarring
subpart

The failure to mamtam Ihe requifed records 15 a violation of the permit numbers listed above.
LAC 33:II.501.C 4, La. RS, 30:2057(A)1) and (2).
The Respondent reported the following permit deviations:

SRR ko o S | peswatomy
‘pare . | .. .- DESCRIPTION REPORTED 1  grpERMNT
S e 5] REQUIREMENTS
Misczfianeous
Orgamic
MESHAP . .
Parindic During the inspection, the
R;r-c " Eabeie VOU seal arodind
Pn;c ér; the sample wallfrag! was
S " o . Inspectien nct prasant on T15-5 {£47 ,
: : A QT ; ; ) . ‘A
A S,mff,i‘if'an ) 28355 =QT 0188 1113012 NiA 0106}, Aczording to the N
,Ma"‘fd;'el:t'ibﬂ B/2R/2013 rapert, 3 fabric
takfunctios
se@i was installed an
_Report, and 40 wfraramen
CFR 63 Period!c H1A7A01E,
Repory
(8/28/20131
Hazardous GRP o6 30 CFRG1.343{c) reguires
Orgaxnic lincludes EQY 0404; fixed roaf tanks to be
S / N/SA ) i wr
E NESHAP 274345 £QT 0405, A ‘A visuaily N4
Parindic Sengrt EQT 04051 insggciad/detarmingtion ]

10
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- -ente inltialy ang pnce

Pormit No. 2733-V3;

Respondent oitained 2
yzriante on of abcut
December 28, 2015, 1o
et 2,2,4 TMB, until the
thzngas were
incorporsted into the

"gvery quarter thersakiar, EAC 33 301.C4
- Accarding to the repest
funct thiree (3] tanks werk not
Report L -~ inspectad during the
{LE/34/2013F - monitoring pericd of
e dates 3/39/13-9/18/13.
The Respondant is -
~reduired to visuatly -
inspect the intérnal
floating roof and s=¥
thruugﬁ'mgnf_;qlés;nd 20 CER
i ] . raof hatches on fixed roof §3.1202)i2%51
. E B B vd TN
| 2013 Annual - fanks every 12 mioths. . soucilic
¢ | Comance Cna NjA . Theanmualvisuat . N/a Rasuiramant No. 28
{erficaton E mspections for LAB-T-911 sf Tl ¥ Parm® Na.
. {3;2?}‘2{,14} g fEQT'mSI. 'Bﬁ{j- LA&T-EII- 156441
et {EQT 0045} wera dug - N mman ooy
: 12/20/2013. he annuat . LAC 33:411.501.C.4
visual inspections for EQT
0045 3nd EQT 0048 werz
roteanducted unti
“1)8/2014
Ta canduct initial
- . . performance st ior
L - wire - L CENGHL-B53 by . LAT 33M.300.04
- Cantifigation '“Eﬂ%ﬁasi A N B Nﬁ IQfaﬁzQﬁQe.The initial fra 40 CFF 63.6512(z)
i !#&1#} i perfprmm:e TE5T was
EOENNEN) ¥ condugted 12/217£2013.
tHazardous B
Organic. .
NESHAP S
Periodic Repdrt © Dusing the initial
and Periodic,  inspection, it was
Startup, - i 1 e ) . discavered that the guide o s B £9
£ | Shetdewn, ard | 2s9avs | eqronssicreooigieneoczs | TR L s | pole gasier did not cover R/ VLN
- - A BRERA R 1 gfeft17 ) ; S at Title F farmit ko,
Malfunction e B e L 90% of the opaning. &t 5345
Report for * wag repaired on a.,lf'-“:- .
September 18, $/18/2017. uem
2017 through :
March 18, 2018
{5/13/2018} .
o The parmis did not
_contain duthorization for
" emissions of 2,2,3
Trimethylpantanel TP
The amissions of TMP
2015 2nd o werelOE oy
! . The Respondent
Semiannual T .
Ceviation requastad a permit
Report for - o 2,2,4,T™nP re*.rlSlcf!_m Authorire o
F. . 29011 STM-BEAS-CAP N/& {na previous § 2,2,4,TMP from the STM- NiA LAC 320130104
: Generat . - ) o
Conditians K firnits] B‘.R‘S-CAP and c_b@m-:-c_! 3
. variance tor authorize the
and R. e
(3/31/ 7016} emissions. The

11




 appiication was submicted

. permit A permit

" fanuary 21,2016,
The ﬂaspcnden Teportad
“in May of 2918 that
L  emiisions were
: : Eu tarol unde| rﬂpor::: duetoan
o Bt B P B : incgrract cafculation .
S : EQTUZE:t R ii*broviée 1t provide | _ methodology and s LAC'_’,},IH..SGLC.-S
e ; R “F U any ether Incorrect rateulation {*provida ail
2865-V3 .I pmv:deaﬂssmciated stattand . - subsequ..nt%fmndu'teda . )
- I R .--pclltztants ! methodolcgy apahicable
end date} Vrelated 1o |- lmhie rm:tzgé acmt't;y B regalaticns
T ischarging Butandt From = o
el 3112013) ‘h's a"e"‘ﬂ | ‘3 tower1s ALC-MELT 31N
EEQ?GB#LE pmurd* -
datail "PSC'spthn of thi
) event) -
----- The prapyléne was
released to the
- atmosphere through
{7-2G1 Coclicg
Towear as the watar
circulated through
the coofing towsr.
The cause of the
leak is beliaved to
nave been the resuit
291.6 151 A of a low pH event in
p I the caoling tower.
emlannual : B o :Sgym_:bgr_x_fk_ af propylene . The ameunt
Mcgft‘?"‘ig "‘-"-d. - EQT 039t (BN ane [ XChAnBEr was leaking relsased was {AF 33808
Deviation - : prﬁnvler.e into the cooling, .
by - = coerelared 10 Be the
Report m:er systam. amount of
za;z?fggzsi ’ sropylena added
- inta the dosed-oon
- provylene system.
‘Corrective sicns
. were taksn,
production rates
were reduced.and
the leaking of
axchanger {5} was
isgiated. The tubas
were plugged.
the ieak was
confirmed when the
axchangers wara '
ramovad fram
servizes. The :
prupylene was
w15 1" feleasad 1o the
Se;jniaa?nuai ' Propylane zxchanger was atmasphere thfsugh
Monitceng and {10 £07T 0351 6/19/2015 | Propylens | leaking propyiene inte the | _ C1oor Coaling LAC 3311305
-deviation e conra Tawer a3 the water
feport Tooiing water systam, circulatzd thraugh
{3/ 2772018} the cooling tower.

Tha tause of the
leak is telievad to
Fiave been the result
of alow pH evant in
the rooling tower.
Tha amount
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“oescrprion | MOOER o PERMIT
| | o  REQUIREMENTS
released wis
corrzfaied to be the
amount of
propylene added
mia the tlosed:loco
propylene. The leak
was tonfirmed
when the
axchangers werz
ramaved from
Serdices. sysiam.
Carrective 3tions
ware taken,
productian rates
ware raducad and
the feaking of
agenanger [swas
istlated, The tubes
ware slugged.
Harardous
Qrzanic
NESHAP
Periodic Regiort
and Pedodic
S5M Ragiort for
September 18, Tha gilot flame for tha
2017 through Exhylena Unit Slavatec
wtarch 18, 2018 Flare {EQT 0353) was out
. {5/12/18) from B.47 AM to 5:53 A
' PO I TXERY: EQY 0393 382007 | N (11 secands). Fhe tiot repartec LAC 33153184
1 Generemacy | o tht bl ’ fespandant regortad we
Periodic there wefe 1o extess
Regart, emissions as thera wars
Praricdic S5M, na sireams 1o the flare
2nd 4Q CFAGI diring this time geriad,
Subpart s
Report for
Septernber g,
2037 through
March 3, 2013
{5/3/2018}
Hazardous
Organic
MESHAP
Periadic Report
3nd Periedic
358 Report for The pilot fizme for the
Sepiember 38, Ethylene Unit Slevatad
2017 through Flare £0T 93953 wasout
March 18, 2018 from 15:25 40 1347 (23
‘. {5/17/133; 743 S 12733617 NiA seconds). The Respondent — LAC 331150164
rzported thers wers no
Generic MACT exzess emissions as thers
Peripdic wore o straams to the
Rapart, flare during this time
Pariodic S5M, paricd.
and 33 CFR 63
Subpart 85
Report for
September 8,
2017 through
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Wachg 08|
gsrar20m8)
' The GB-50L
Fropylene
Cormpigsser tripped
35 a3 rusudt of 3 false
S . o high vibration
iR Design and opérate with indication:
Sermianmual L _ g visBle amilssions Progylané was then Specific
Deviation and g it L exceptforperiadsnat to | diverted o the £TH- | Requirsmant No,
N -Manitaring. - QT B'352':- 282015 Npa avgedd 3 toral of five (5} EGF flare causing 3 3531 0fTitle ¥
- Report . S ’ winntes during any two smcking event. Parmit No. 373345
{0f2772016} {2} consecutivas hoiirs. Visibls sroke :
: c e emissions warg
obsarved
intzrmittently fars
total of nine (5}
minutes 52 seconds -
w I - 49
~Subpart . .. ’ i . CFRE3.T300{a){1)
cooDOBailer |- o AT : , seﬁr;g-;’ :;tﬁ;%:;e;:fe o 4T CRRBA.TS0S %
aop o MATISE L saeve | earouoaicasser | YR KiA messired feved duriig the | Mot Reportad Speciic
) Samangiigal Lf U T e 4718718 - - £ perfoin tast feh RSt Reguirzment NoL.
11 R : : S perarMAnce LR . 427 and 223 of Tidke
RZEILT T i d_“i V Bermit No. 2853
- e : va
1/A7/018
235 pim
11772018
425pm | o
g:a3pni |
NESHAP: yinemea}
M F;Zi{:ti; i "2_315#\&'?' ETG-FL-10842 1';?;?“1'2 LN _: o Pct Flamecutage Buant ot Peperted & CFR53. 143710
Periadit Report * ) prsy
 16/28/2018) 312912018
. Z:30pm-
8:22prh
44352018
113pme
237 pm
321117
Toraf Annual 10:44 am-
Banrene [TABY 3'!‘225'1'? : Speciic
Rapart: 12:35am . Req?feme::t Ne.
o. Benzane 37438 £07 6393, £TH.£50: /22417 NiA flame cutag? onthe Nat Regcrnd 200 of z::!:e v Pirrr:'.
- " . R 4:123m- Elevated Flars H BD E R !
NESHAP Wasta 242am 0CFRE2.1%I0}5)
Oparations - FREE. Lm0
{6/2%/2018) jf1z
5:.0Com-
. S:050m :
Total Annuat Srocass waste water in a)CFRELIABAl |
Banzene {TAB; ﬂ_:a P';Qieﬂe nit -a;as act Specific i
P Raport: 17435 EGT 0441, W7-301 N/A e i : Mot Repsried Ragquirement No. ;
Benzane routad thr?ugh BERzERS 436 of Titje ¥ Parmit |
MESHAP Waste stripper. No.2743ve |

14




LDEQ-EDMS Document 11422056, Page 16 of 30

ﬁ\USE
201? ﬁmmaf Dm’iii ":an internal aé;di . a CFE.GU‘.’.nz(bk
. Comphiance IR St Bt s o e ok specific
Q. | Raport, Normat . EQTOUS 1817 NiA -zt of 796 [£QT D225) MotReported | Requirement Na. 47
Mﬁnum . - B fffomd o 1';2 miss‘in; of Titke ¥ Permit
{3/28/2n8} prai o No. IHSEVT
NS _Ah opsrational procedurg C
- 2017 Aanuat - as Shanged without weemse
. fosicwwg the e
. Ccmphance P Managemant Change of Spacific:
R nepoﬂ. Normial LTEV s M/A :r m_zz i?re st:: g Not Regortad feguirement Mo,
Paraftin'tnit  §- L a;};.vru\;a! ;.‘mc's's:' waipnc 210 ef Titfa ¥ Parmit
* No. 33557
(33"9{2818; } - remplete prior to ‘a ¢
nraeedur= c&ange
B This gccurred -
EﬂlTAnnuaI : Lo _;Theactuaf-annum be:au?f::ed?ia; speciic
Complianca - - L Hydrogen emission of Hydrogen :nfc ff_i eriiséi:nh Re '~tim;rthﬂ-
5. | Repart. Normat 13R1/17 Sulfids Sutfide of 2015 toy, c:i “';m‘ts_m“ m:;ﬁéiv‘ssﬂf;-
‘panafinunn 0.0 tov] ex’eednd the permit fimit 1ponIRLs than T n vmmeey
(3 /25;!’20131 e . _ weree astimated No. I836-V7
. when the permit :
e was isrued.
: An i 30 CFREE;
_2017' .‘-“7‘-“?[‘ RIS Sasol missed 3 PM CLFREE
) Campliahce . ) . B e , Specific
. 3 e ; : fnspectionon an'fV. The ) .
T. _Reﬁq;t_fqre.'_fo F1G20TT A seattion was conductad Not Resoried Reguirarmart No.
Ynit o ' sttt 98 cf Ttle v Dermic
e;fzazmsi : DR Ne. 13757
& i 1 Three rail cars wers ‘
* i .. L
2017 Annua! - Ao ;:;f:;:: | leaded and shipped. The —
- Cofplanca - g o RN - .2/29{17. of what was contents were £T9 - & u::em'e.ﬁt No
U. | Reportfor£30 . § 23257 -1 . EQT 1103 o7 andt e products with athylans Nt Réported %esf%;.ev'h'm}t
| Uit : ' T P | cens | oxide Gencentrations that o o TITSNT
3:’19{2"13} ) TR exceeded max bt Ce
amount, T "
- germit fimit for loading
' Seazific
Reguirament Mos.
T Mot Ragertad 261 and 264 of Title
) C L3f18/17 ¥ Parmit No. 2743
I B : i T A2wmin. - Opasity was greater than V9
201 aamml ] o EQT 393, ETH-F-501 20% ary the Hare. Spctic
. C;"_“__*'_’Ha;;@ 1 2733 3 :gi}_? : " Requirament Nos
¥. w S B T4 T /& fot Paparted 261 and 254 of Txle
Ethifens Unit ° 27433 13 A \ Parmit Ne, 3743
(.3:‘2‘3_‘!2?3}'_33 Ve
B Spacific
- . S ia Reguirament Nos.
EQT 397, ETH-EGF ‘;’?fif Q’“‘agg; " Not Raported 172 and 175 of THle
n s on menare, ¥ Pernit No. 2743
va
The Guidepole gasket did 49 CFR
2017 Annual not caver 90% of opening 53.113{b){5){uii};
o ﬁnlia“c s b . on the 7-912 Bemzene Specific
W, Cﬂ;t.iﬁtr;;;e 289445 EQT 0026 HiA NSA Storage Tank {EQT 66451, NS Regquiremant No. 25
{3;“7};@18‘ The guidenobe materia of Title v Parmit No.
s ! cover was replacad on 2EILVS;
9/18/2087 LAC 331150104
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| TheRespondentreported
ST - the Briual ot and fiter
29343" changa was nat o
Semnisal . perinemad for 3 ASpwﬁ‘:
- Monigring and iyt i e o1 generters durng the - Raquirement 70 of
LK i Includes EQT 1270; A COUNAS T N/A Title ¥ Perenit No.
Deviation EOT 1273 Lo . fahogry-June 3014 12340
. _Rapa'rt SR monizoring period. The od LAC 330 SC1 ca
{6/25/2018) SN and fitar changes wers o
QRN parformed on August 12 -
U and 18, 2014 5
PALOL Charge
Heatar H-201
experignced
smoking event due £5C23:01.508
o 2 lesking tube -
Serfiannual - ) A : 5 : PRI T ;fﬂ;?n;\;r:g;mld Reguirement N353
. | peviatonand | oo i cearorissuiapacor | asiaos | oNed | shaltoperste with oo ;:;";g::’az;-‘;; of Tive ¥ Parmit Ne.
©{ . Monitorifig o g TS - Charge Hester 201 L |-k min - U Submitted - | 7 visible amissions ‘H't‘i:r: o poriod. ; 23345
- Peport - S : N B : L'?Ih'.:ngfséf | sactsersaio
' - fors/aey | "’mim;’; iem PSD-LA-2G200)
; ohsersed
approximatety 1-2
minytes and then
dissipated.
During shutdows
activitias for &
turnaround, the
Ethylene
comprassor 58-301
e o averprassired and AZ3IHLIBILE
ik : , Desgnand opsmatewith ko itharelief | $0CFRA3.ANDL
Sqm*annug?__ . 3 ST S R S - na visible emissions e o ot coseifle
110K Fogitive EQT 133 ALL-F-80T slevated Not© |l Mor excent for periods not Yave to route B
Z SURAREIGINRY S . - ; S . oni o P diragtly to the Raguirement No. &7
Emissions - Fare submisted | subwnitizd exceed 3 totalof Fue 15} ., B
T . - . L S _ efevated flare F-401. | of Title V Parmit No.
J‘E'le_m::::; K . A - minutas du:mg arn.; two This sueat caused 255548
My (21 consecutives hrs. the fare to :
S ) expetience 2
sMoking avent
whigh fasted fera
1otal of seven (7}
minutes
. Closed vent systems shall
MON report be gperated at ali the
datez_f'_zgzz*;{ﬁ S ALCrunits _ . tima. Ssven ?f,rgasses of
for NPL, 2856 gce L ) caniA Net Mot went systam cor DEADLA Sof suihirmitt e S0rSRE2 823 452
Al W5, Aleohol | St B y gccigig submittad | submitred  and DCACIC i the Mot smited H0LERG2. 523
2365-v¥5and S ) : Aleshel Unit oocurred
3088-v3 o duricg the regorting
reriad,

Each deviation from a permit requiremert(s) is a violation of any applicable permit and associated

requirement{é,) lisf_gd_ abbve. LAC 33:11L.501.C.4, La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(AMZ).
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XIL
According to the Air Permit No. 3088-V1 issued on February 22, 2013, vents D12-125 Process
Vessel (EQT 0592). D12-122 Process Vessel (EQT0593), D12-120 Process Vessel (EQT 0594), and
D12-550 Process Vessel (EQT 0559) and D12-955 Flare Drum (EQT 0588) will be rouied to either the
ground flare or the elevated flare in the ethylene permit for control. However, as built, these vents are
not routed to the flares due to safety reason that were not apparent during the initial permitting. This was
reported in the 2015 Title V Annual Compliance Report for Comonomer-1 Unit dated March 30, 2016.
The failure to operate the process vessel/vents as permitted is a violation of Specific Requirement No.
36 of Title V Permit No. 3088-V1, LAC 33:1[1.501.C.2 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The Respondent
obtained a variance on or about December 28, 2015, to emit VOC emission from the emission point
until the changes were incorporated into the permit issued on September 1, 2016.
' XIIL |
On or about March 18-20, 2014, the Department conducted a compliance audit to determine the
Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions (CAPP)
requirements set forth in 40 CFR Part 68. While the Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the
following violations were discovered during the course of the audit:
A. The Respondent’s process safety information failed to include maximum
intended inventory for ethylene: At the time of inspection, the facility did
not have calculations for the maximum intended inventory of ethylene.
This 1s a violation of 40 CFR.68.65(a)(1)(iii}, which language has been
incorpoﬁted by reference in LAC  33:HL5901.A, and
La. RS, 30:2057(A)(2}. Following the inspection, the Respondent
recalculated the inventery, which did inctude the ethylene maximum
inventory. _
B. The Respondent failed to ensure the frequency of insﬁections and tests of
process equipment 1s consistent with applicable manufactures’
recommendations and good engineering practices. Each failure to ensure
that ultrasonic thickness (UT) measurements are performed on fixed
equipment, vessels DA 102, DA 302, and pipe 4-X0-D71-2812-P-BBA in
accordance with APl 570 and 510 frequencies, as well as monthly

vibration inspections for the pumps P7410 and P418, is a violation of 40

17
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CFR.68.73(d)(3} which language has been incorporated by reference in
LAC 33:111.5901.A, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2)..

C. The Respondent failed to promptly detcrrhine and document an
appropriate response to each finding in the 2013 compliance audit. This is
a violation of 40 CFR.68.79(d), which language has been incorporated by
refcrénce in LAC 33:111.5901.A, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2). At the time
of the audit on or about March 18-20, 2014, the action items from the
2013 compliance audit kad not yet been assigned to the specific peop]e. n
charge of completing and closing out each item. Although the audit was
over one (1) year old, the Respondent had only addressed three of the
thirty-one previous findings.

D. The Respondent failed to periodically evaluate whether each contract
employee is trained in the safe work practices to safely perform'the job.
The inspector noted that, the Respondent did not have any documentation
of periodic evaluations of contractors to make sure they are safely
performing the job. Because there was no documentation of safe work
practices that were provided by the contractor as required by
40 CFR68.87(C)(3), then the Respondent failed to evaluate that the
contractor was fulfilling their obligations as required by 40 CFR68.87(C).

. Failure to periodically evaluate and document that each contract employee
is properly trained in the safe work practices is a violation of
LAC 33:II.5901.A, which incorporates by reference 40 CFR68.87(b)(5),
and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).
XIV.

The Department received the Respondent’s Request for Title V Air Permit Renewal and
Prevention of Significant Deterioration Permit for Title V Permit No. 3088-V1 dated October 23, 2015.
According to the application, Title V Permit No. 3088-V0 was issued on April 25, 2011 for the
construction and operation of the Comeonomer-1 (COMON-1) Unit. It was also reported the wnit
commenced charging the reactors for the first production during the shakedown period in January 2014.
The initial permit application stated the potential to emit (PTE) for volatile organic compounds (VOCs)

was less than the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD} major medification threshold of 40 tons
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per year. The Respondent reported the initial estimate was based on preliminary engineering design and
existing AP-42 factors for flares. The Respondent reported that revised calculations of the PTE for
VOCs indicated the estimated emissions to be in excess of the PSD significant level of 40 tons per year.
The Respondent submitted a retroactive PSD application on October 23, 2015. PSD Permit No. PSD-
LA-814 was issued on September 1, 2016 and Title V Permit No. 3088-V2 was issued on September 1,
2016, which incorporates provisions of PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-814. The failure to obtain a PSD
permit prior to the constrr._lction of any project that would trigger PSD 1s a violation of LAC 33:111.509
and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 306:2057(A)2).
XV.

The Department conducted an investigation from July 30, 2017 to September 19, 2618 of the
incident reported on July 30, 2017 (Incident # 179181). While the Department’s investigation is not yet
complete, the following violations were discovered during the course of the investigation:

A. On July 30, 2017, the Respondent reported a fire event that occurred within
the facility's Alcohot Unit. The reported causes of the incident were: 1) the
failure to implement a redesign of metallurgy diaphragms on level
transmitters in high hydrogen service as recommended by the vendor; 2) a
ferrule was not properly compressed around the tubing. The tubing was
installed at an angle, the ferrule only gripped one side of the tube, and the
tubing was not at the proper depth in the fitting; and 3) a hydro-test was
needed but was not noted on the Pre-Startup Safety Review (PSSR).
Instead, “not applicable™ was incorrectly assigned on the PSSR
documentation. The failure to identify hazards that may result from
accidental releases of such substances using appropriate hazard assessment
techniques, to design and maintain a safe facility, and to minimize the off-
site consequenées of accidental releases of such substances that do occur is
a violation of LAC 33:11I1.5907.A, La. R.S. 30:2057(AX1) and
30:2057(A)2).

B. The July 30, 2017 fire event was not reported to SPOC within one (1) hour.
The incident occurred at 7:18 pm and the incident report was received at
9:27 pm. The Respondent claimed that the incident was not an emergency.

However, given the nature and cause of the incident and the fact that an
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injury occurred, the incident could reasonably be‘expected to endanger
public safety and/or adversely impact the environment, therefore causing
an emergency condition. The Respondent failed to fulfill the notification
requirements for the unauthorized discharge that caused the emergency
condition. The failure to report the incident within one (1) hour is a
violation of LAC 33:1[1.3915.A.1, La. -R.S. 30:2057{AX1) and
30:2057(AX2).
COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

L

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary

to meet and maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits.

L

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes required information as denoted by an asterisk

(*) in paragraphs VIII and XI of the Findings of Fact and the following table:

13 iy . . TORY
REPORT FERMIT | enission | iNaoent OFERATING | POUUTANTS | ouasary REPORTED | Nrooin UXY
(date) NUMBER POINT DATE PARAMETER/ INVOLVED REPORTED CALSE .° or PERMIT ;
or UNIT DESCRIPTION ~ {permit ¥mit) ) i REQUIREMENTS
These tanks were
included in TABLE
4: Summary of IFR
Inspections with
Failures. None of
Hazardous these tanks wer
Organie T93-801 i::e ; ed‘fmfne
NESHAP 1T89-911 37:9 2013,
Periadic Report T93-912 9/18/13
and Periodic T93-911 . LaC
A Startup, 2394-v4 N/A { pﬁl‘:gf N/A N/A N/A 33057104
Shutdown, and {*need EQT , a'psi p t:
Malfunction Nao. for each Bguianians .ese
tanks are subject
Report tank) 1o regarding
Ny/14/2013) inspections & if
these tanks are In
compliance with
these
requirements)
The tubing clip The source of | (* Wha:zisthe
Unautherized that secu:ed t'he the release maintenance/
| half {(1/2)" tubing was from itori
Discharge X monitaring
Repart far 1/07/17 to the tubing tray damaged requirements
B. p‘ 2865-V9 N/A {8 hours and had became loose Pentane 1,332 lbs stainless steel
incident . . assoc ated
T175081 10 minutes) due to the tubing on an R
(1/07/2017) vibration over instrumentati “_"th the
time. The tubing online tubing; when
then began to rub containing was
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- REGUHATORY - -

submission) was
referanced in the
Semiannual

"REPORT PERMIT | emmsion | mcoeny | OPERATING - . POLWTANTS | gy - > :
{date} - NUMBER POINT "DATE PARAMETER/ ; INVOLVED 'REPORTED .° CAUSE .| O PERMIT.. -,
. or UNIT - DESCRIFTION “[permit Imit} | - : . REQUIREMENTS
against the tubing Pentane. mairtenance/
dip and eventually monitaring
the wall thickness last
of the t”b”,’g corducted;
became thin
encugh that it when was
ruptured. The damzge to the
release octurred tubing first
dueto ohsarved?)
unznticipated ’
failure of stainless
steel tubing.
Annual Criteria
Poilutants Report:
January 1, 2017-
Decemeber 31,
2017 {* provide a
Annual Criteria capy of this report
Pollutants and if previously
Report: January submitted the date
C. 1, 2017- 3088-v3 N/A N/A and any procf of N/A N/A N/A N/A
Decemeber 31, " submission) was
2017 referenced in the
(4/ 25/ 2018) Semiannual
, Monitoring and
Deviatian Report
for Title V Permit
No. 3088-V3 dated
9/24/2018
40 CFR 61 Subpart
FF, Quarterly
Benzene NESHAP
Waste Operations
Report for January
40 CFR 61 1, 2018 through
Subpart FF, March 31, 2018 {*
Quarterky provide a copy of
Benzene this repoct and if
NESHAP Waste . praviously
D. Operatigns 1894-V5 N/A N/A submitted the date N/A N/A N/A N/A
Report for and any proof of
January 1, 2018 submission} was
through March referenced in the
31,2018 Semiannual
{4/27/2018) Manitoring and
Deviation Report
for Title V Permit
No.2894-VS dated
9/24/12018
40 CFR 63 Subpart
FFFF, Update to
was o Nttt o
Subpart FFEF, N )
Update to the { pr?wde 3 copy
e | Notificationaf | 2s65vo N/A NJA of this report and N/A N/A N/A N/A
Compliance if prewnush{ ‘
submitted the date
Status
(5/4/2018) and any proof of
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information so
compliance ¢an be

determined)

" REPORT PERME | evission INCDENT OPERATING - ' -POLLUTANTS QUANITY reporrep | RESULATORY.
{date) NUMBER POINT DATE .- | PARAMETER/ - | . INVOLVED REPORTED | caust - | & O FERMA -
or UNIT DESCRIPTION {permit (mit) . : REQJREMENTS
Monitoring and
Deviation Report
for Titte ¥ Parmit
No. 2865-V9 dated
9/31/2018
During the
inspection of T7-
914-Morth
Wastewater Tank
{EQT 404; GRP
046} conducted on
11/2/2018,

Generic MACT damage of the O CFR
Periadic nr'rr:adrv seal and 51.343(d):
Report fabric on guide O CFR

Periadic SSM, poles was ?ound 63 133(h);

" and40CFRE3 GRP D45; The repair date i; Soecific

Subpart $§ 2743-v8 : 11/2/16 ; N/A N/A N/A Reqairement

EQT 404 listed as -

Report for 9/16/2017 by MNos. 588 & 603
September 9, of Titl2 V Permit
2017 through ceplacerent of 1743-vE;
March 9, 2018 primary sea and LAC

{5/9/2018) gasket on guide 331.501.C.4
poles. {*provide
the date the first
effort at repairs
was conducted

and detailed
information so
compliance can be
determined}
During the
inspection of T7-

Hazardous- 915-South

Organic Wastewater Tank

NESHAP {EQT 405! /GRP -

Periodic Report 046) conducted on
and Periodic 10/12/2016,
$5M Report for damaged primary
. 4C CFR
September 18, sealin areas 61.243(d);
2017 through around the shell - !
. 4C CFR
March 18, 2018 and wiper pole 63.133(h);
_ (5/17/18); was breeched. The S'pﬂciﬁc :
GRP 046; . latest report was -
Generic mact | 2743VE £QT 405 17216 dated 5/17/2018 N/A N/A N/A Requirement

Periodic and the event was Nos.. 3888 603

of Title V Perrmit

Report, reported as 2743.V8:

Periadic 55M, angoing for the LAC !
and 40 CFR 63 date of repair. =

Subpart S5 (*provide the date 33:1.501.C.4

Repart far the first effort at

September 9, repairs was
2017 through conducted and
March 9, 2018 detailed

(5/9/2018)

22




LDEQ-EDMS Document 11422056, Page 24 0of 30

IIL

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes:
1. The details of the fugitive components related to paragraph XIV of the findings of fact:

a)

b)
¢}

d)

The dates those components were added to the Comononer-1 Unit and a list of
components and type cf service (such as light liquid, gas/vapor etc).

The dates those components were first put in services.

The date those components were first monitored for fugitive emissions and the frequency
of menitoring afterwards.

The regulations under which the LDAR Program is implemented on those components.

2. The details of the sources that are routed to the flares (EQT 392 and EQT 393) in the in
Ethylene Unit (paragraph XIV}:

a)
b)
c)
d)

The dates those sources were constructed.

The dates those sources were first routed to the flares.

Emissions associated with those streams that v.vere' sent to the flares.

The details of any test(s) conducted on the flares (EQT 392 and EQT 393) and/ of any
physical change made to those flares after the additional sources routed from
Comononer-1 Unit. Also include any notifications submitted to the Department regarding
the changes.

IV.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances

surrounding the cited viclations and actions taken or te be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required tc
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Alicia B. Ryan

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00796
Agency Interest No. 3271
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THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
The Respondent has a right te an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.
IL. 7
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe th'e‘basis for the reguest. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
located in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
following:

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
. Post Office Box 4302
Baton Rouge, Louisiane 70821-4302
Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division
Re: Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00796
Agency Interest No. 3271

111
-Upon the Respondent’s timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the dispﬁted issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL} Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient
notice and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.
Iv.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of matenial fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s} described herein.

V.
The Respondent’s.failpre to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal

of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
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contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is. estopped from objecting to this COMPL]ANCE ORDER becoming a
permanent part of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred cn
August 13, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dolla-s
(3$32,500) rﬁay be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty
in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation cr
noncompliance.

VIL

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties ia
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek suct
penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written coﬁments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within teﬁ (10) days of receipt of this notice.

II.

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Depariment to present any mitigating circurﬁstances concerning the viblation(s). If you woulc
like to have éuch a meeting, please contact Dr. Alicia B. Ryan at 225-219-7433 or alicia.ryan@la.gov
within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

1.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E){3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the

Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be

assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
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revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with vour statement of monetary benefits the methed(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to ful.y
justify that statement. If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross
revenues statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the
Reépond:nt has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.
V. ,

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:I.Subpan1.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
armount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent
may offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlemert
negotiations. The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The
settlement offer amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE
ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. Thz
Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payfnent of the offer amount with
the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the
offer is or is not accepted.

V.

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL

PENALTY is effective upon receipt.

gt A
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this (2 day of / U Obo—»«—’(‘ﬁ"-—/ ,2018.

Lourdes Iturralde
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance
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Copies of a request for 2 hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O.Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Dr. Alicia B. Ryan
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & :
POST OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY ' DEQ
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 | REQUEST TO CLOSE LOUISIARA
Enforcernent Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00796 Contact Name Alicia B. Ryan
Agency Interest (Al) No. 3271 Contact Phone No. 225-219-3374
Alternate 1D No. 0520-00003
Respondent: SASOL CHEMICALS (USA) LLC Facility Name: Lake Charles Chemical Complex

¢/o CT Corporation System Physical Location: 2201 Oid Spanish Trail

Agent for Service of Process

3867 Plaza Tower Drive City, State, Zip: Westlake, LA 70669

Baton Rouge LA 70816 Parish: Calcasieu
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE S EE e

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Copy Atzached?
A written report was submitted in accordance with Paragraph {s) II, 11, and IV of the “Crder”
portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER.
Al necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraphis) Il and IIl of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.
All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraph(s) IV of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All items in the “Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being aperated to meet and maintain the requirements of the “Order” portion
of the COMPUIANCE ORDER. Final comphance was achleved as of:

SETTLEM ENT OFFER { OPT!ONA L}

{check the applicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in enterirg into settlement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
— | Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subparti.Chapter?.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-18-00796), the
Respandent is interested in entering intc settlement negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss settlement procedures,

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-18-00736}, the
Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

5 which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
* Monetary component = $
« Beneficial Envirenmental Project (BEP)cormpanent (optional)= S

* DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement oﬁer and netify
the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
The Respandent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-18-00796) and has attached a
]uStIfICBtIOﬂ of uts offer and a descnptlon of eny BEPs |f mciuded in settlement offer.

{ certify, under provisions in Louisiona end United States law that provide criminal penalties for folse statements, that bcsed on
information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information attached and the complionce statement above,
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are true, occurate, and complete. | also certify that I do not owe outstanding fees or penalties to the Department for this facllity or any
other facility | own or operate. | further certify that | am either the Respondent or an guthorized representative of the Respondent.

Respondent’s Sighature Respondent’s Printed Name

Respondent’s Title

Respondent’s Physical Address

Respondent’s Phone #

Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Alicia 8. Ryan
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